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June 7, 2010 Reference No. 312002 
 
 
 
Mr. Mark Detterman 
Alameda County Environmental Health Services (ACEH) 
1131 Harbor Bay Parkway, Suite 250 
Alameda, California 94502-6577 
 
 
Dear Mr. Detterman: 
 
Re: Pilot Test Results and Corrective Action Plan Report Submittal Update 

Former Signal Oil Station 20-6145 
800 Center Street 
Oakland, California  

 Fuel Leak Case No. RO000454  
 
Conestoga-Rovers & Associates (CRA) is submitting this letter on behalf of Chevron 
Environmental Management Company (Chevron) to document our May 7, 2010 phone 
conversation.  On December 23, 2009 ACEH requested a report summarizing pilot test results, 
field procedures, laboratory results, boring logs, confirmation vapor point sampling, analysis of 
surficial lead to future residents, and recommendations by July 2, 2010 and a revised draft CAP 
by October 2, 2009.  To date, CRA has installed the low flow air sparge (LFAS) wells, acquired 
equipment and permits, and Chevron has completed an analysis of surficial lead. 
 
As discussed, CRA will not be able to complete the LFAS pilot test until PG&E provides a 
power source to the site.  CRA engaged PG&E early on in the project, has been diligently 
pursuing PG&E to provide power to the site, and will continue our efforts.  Once PG&E 
provides a power source, CRA will install the LFAS pilot test system, conduct a three month 
pilot test, and prepare a comprehensive report, as you requested in our phone conversation.  
Based on this succession of activities, CRA will submit the report approximately 180 days after 
electrical power is provided to the site.  CRA will provide an updated submittal date to ACEH 
once PG&E has provided a power source to the site. 
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We appreciate the opportunity to work with you on this project.  Should you have any 
questions, please do not hesitate to contact Kiersten Hoey of CRA at (510) 420-3347 or Ian Robb 
of Chevron at (925) 543-2375.  
 
Sincerely, 
CONESTOGA-ROVERS & ASSOCIATES 

 
Kiersten Hoey 
 
KH/doh/3 
 
cc: Mr. Ian Robb, Chevron Environmental Management Company 
 Mr. Rene Boisvert, 800 Center Street LLC  


